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March 27, 2000

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

A/

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEATING)

DOCKET NO. 000258-TL - INVESTIGATION INTO TELEPHONE
EXCHANGE BOUNDARY ISSUES IN ST. AUGUSTINE AND PALM COAST

EXCHANGES (DAYTONA BEACH AND JACKSONVILLE LATA
BOUNDARIES) .

N - =T)

[ A

Attached is an ORDER AUTHORIZING QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
STATUS, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 2)

BK// dm

Attachment

cc: Division of Communications (Ileri)

I:\000258A.ALC
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Hong Wang

From: Levent lleri

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2000 2:40 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: 000258- Mailing List

Per your request, I am sending this information regarding the cities and
counties. Docket No. 000258 affects the following cities and Counties:

Palm Coast City i%\F agler County
St. Augustine City M St. Johns County

Let me know if you've any questions.

RKothand —NeAlen MW
-0 Boc 35%40
Podko (onat L 32138
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- ~
[0725-Co
Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
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Attachment
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Hong Wang

From: Levent lleri

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2000 1:08 PM
To: Hong Wang -

Subject: RE: Dockets 000258}and 000604

A new 000258 recommendation will be filed this Thursday. The Counties involved in this
docket are Flagler and St. Johns.

000604 involves Manatee, Sarasota, Charlotte, Lee, Collier and Monroe Counties.

-----Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2000 9:31 AM
To: Levent Ileri

Subject: Dockets 000258 and 000604

Levent, would you please let us know the counties/cities affected by these two dockets? We
need to identify them to be able to list the local governments on our mailing list.
Thanks.
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October 2, 2000

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING J

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CALDWELLXJLH
DOCKET NO. 000258-TL - INVESTIGATION INTO TELEPHONE
EXCHANGE BOUNDARY ISSUES IN ST. AUGUSTINE AND PALM COAST
EXCHANGES (DAYTONA BEACH AND JACKSONVILLE LATA
BOUNDARIES) .

Attached is an ORDER DETERMINING CERTATIN TELEPHONE

to be issued in the above-

referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 6Y‘

DWC/dm
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Division of Competitive Services

(Ileri)

I:\0002580R.DWC



STATE OF FLORIDA
Commissioners:

J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN
E. LEON JACOBS, JR.
LiLA A. JABER

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES
NOREEN S. DAVIS

DIRECTOR

BRAULIO L. BAEZ (850)413-6199 -,

o
'

Public Serbice Commission

) pav I
(RAY: — =
¢ L 5
By, m T
October 9, 2000 ;:, b :_:) C
(- f;; )
Mzr. and Mrs. Richard Rubino

6931 N. Oceanshore Blvd.
Palm Coast, Florida 32137

Re: Docket No. 000258-TL

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Richard Rubino:

Your letter of September 26, 2000, to former Chairman Garcia was referred to me for response.
In your letter, you suggest that the LATA line be moved at the time a new area code is implemented
in St. Johns, Flagler, and Volusia Counties. Unfortunately, however, this Commission does not set
LATA boundaries; such changes are made solely by the Federal Communications Commission
(FCC). Therefore, while this Commission can, and has, approved an area code change that includes
Flagler and Volusia Counies, it cannot override the current LATA boundary line, as you suggest.

This Commission appreciates your situation, however, I believe that the results of the balloting
and the findings in Order No. PSC-00-1811-FOF-TL resolve this matter.
Sincerely,

0, e
(L cema O { %a@é/
Diana W. Caldwell
Senior Attorney, Legal Services Division

DWC

cc: Chairman Deason

Division of Competitive Services (lleri)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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September 26, 20 . , ilsr

// CS/ l/50

Mr. J. Garcia, Chairman 00- ﬂﬂ7/9/ Pf\%p 3200
Public Service Commission qmbSb 4
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. "” n plee
Tallahassee, Fla. q%b th

RE: Docket No. 000258-TL Letter dated Sept. 15, 2000

Dear Mr. Garcia:

We are very saddened, although not surprised, at the outcome
of the recent survey conducted by the PSC. While the
majority of the occupants living in this area voted to keep
the existing service, the remainder of us still have to deal
with an unfair telephone system.

Most of these people living here have migrated from St. Aug.
and Jacksonville, thus this service serves them well. We,
on the other hand, moved 1000 ft. further north than we
were, and must be subjected to paying a long distance charge
for a local call to Palm Cost, which is still where we live.

It seems to me that at a time when new area codes are being
implemented in St. John, Flagler, Volusia counties, it would
be a perfect time torrert the error of this LATA line. A
survey/vote would not have been necessary, and should not be
necessary, to unite a county with the same area code. It
seems that as far as the commission is concerned, the matter
is closed. But it is not closed as far as I or others like
me are concerned. We must, for however long we live in this
area of Palm Coast, be subjected to this erroneous LATA line
and the unfair long distance costs.

We do appreciate the concern and consideration that you and
the PSC, including Mr. Ileri, have given to this matter, but
it has not been resolved. Would the commission give consid-
eration to implementing this new projected area code for the
entire Flagler County, therefore over-riding the LATA line.

If this is impossible, I feel that special consideration
should be given to those of us who endure this hardship, and
a local/long distance calling plan be offered to us.

Thank you for your kindness.

Sincerely,

o
/7Z§ 4 WKW?

Mr. & Mrs./Richard Rubino
6931 N. Oceanshore Blvd.
Palm Coast, Fla. 32137
(904) 461-4315

cc: Mr. Ilieri
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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 e

-M-E-M-0O-R- A‘N'D-i‘j‘:-?M- =

-Tj +
DATE: NOVEMBER 14, 2000 Dz TR
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (FLYNN, WANG) & O
FROM DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE SERVICES (ILERT) )
RE:

DOCKET NO. 000258-TL - In re:
EXCHANGE BOUNDARY ISSUES IN
EXCHANGES (DAYTONA BEACH AND

INVESTIGATION INTO TELEPHONE
ST. AUGUSTINE AND PALM COAST
JACKSONVILLE LATA BOUNDARIES)

Attached are the ORIGINAL ballots that need to be FILED on the
correspondence side of the above-referenced docket.

If you’ve any questions, please call me at 413-6562.

LT

Attachments

cc: Division of Legal Services

(B. KEATING)
(without attachments)



TO: THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

I have reaq the letter dated July 19, 2000, from BellSouth relating to transferring Flagler ¢
customers in the St. Augustine exchange to the Palm Coast exchange. | understand if the trar
approved, my 7-digit telephone number, basic local service rates and local calling area will ¢
as shown in the letter. | am the person responsible for the telephone account below.

NAME (as it appears on the account): Ramend E. Dew

TELEPHONE NUMBER: _904-461-0700 & 904-461-0660

(Area code) (Telephone number)

Note: Only signed ballots with complete information below will be counted.
() FOR transfer to the Palm Coast exchange.

F 4
N
V\)\A‘(-.;\A‘INST fi%hag (rem@; the St. Augustine exchange).

Signed:
MUST BE SIGNED AND POSTMARKED BY AUGUST 31, 2000 TO BE COUNTED

TO: THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

I have read the letter dated July 19, 2000, from BellSouth relating to transferring Flagler
customers in the St. Augustine exchange to the Palm Coast exchange. | understand if the tra
approved, my 7-digit telephone number, basic local service rates and local calling area will (
as shown in the letter. | am the person responsible for the telephone account below.

NAME (as it appears on the account); Dn/\//. <o /V\ 00 PV
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 28 & S~ 846 |

(Area code) (Telephone number) . |
COMMENTS (optional): ¢ Lestesd . <]
&g&igg& 28 g~ 2q e :é @#& P e f o g.ié
C P
cind. AL Ly o %u, |

L4
Note: Only signed ballots with complete information below will be counted.

() FOR transfer to the Palm Coast exchange. . !
ey !

(L7 AGAINS@AWaIm S;o%i;;hange (remajp in the St. Augustine exchange).
Signed: { 727 >k — -

MUST BE SIGKED AND POSTMARKED BY AUGUST 31, 2000 TO BE GOUNTED

¥
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- MMISSION
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TELEPHONE NUMBER: q_g_,____ Lﬁégggggé _ |
' FoR CompuTER._

(Area code)
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Fotl - 40 8354 B
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L NUMBER. FoR

—e e

Notee:}hly signed ballots with com
(\/§ FOR transfer to the Palm Coast exchange.

ini i nge).
() AGAINST trzu?fer to Palm Coast exchange (remain in the St. Augustine exchange)

- w4 A :
Signed: S |GNED ANB POSTMARKED BY AUGUST 31, 2000 TO BE COUNTED

plete information below will be counted.

TO: THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

I 'have read the letter dated July 19,

, 2000, from BellSouth relating to transferring |

| have read the letter dated July 19

. lunderstand if the transfer is

2000, from BellSouth relating to transferring Flagler County
ge
basic local service rates and local calling area will change

customers in the St. Augustine exchange to the Palm Coast exchan

approved, my 7-digit telephone number,
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Note: Only signed ballots with complete information below will be counted.

N FOR transfer to the Palm Coast exchange.

Note: Only signed ballots with complete information beiow will be counted.

( V/FOR transfer to the Palm Coast exchange.

“

ge (remain in the St. Augustine exchange).

MUST BE SIGNED AND POSTMARKED BY AUGUST 31, 2000 TO BE COUNTED

AGAINST trapsfer to Palm Coast gxchan

)
Signed:

(

st exchange (remain in the St. Augustine excl

-
MUST B%IGNED ARD P#MARKED BY AUGUST 31, 2000 TO BE CO

i

NST transfer to Pal

)

) AGAI
Signed:

(



'———“

TO: THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

I have read the letter dated July 19, 2000, from BellSouth relating to transferring Flagler Coun
customers in the St. Augustine exchange to the Palm Coast exchange. | understand if the transfer
approved, my 7-digit telephone number, basic local service rates and local calling area will chany
as shown in the letter. | am the person responsible for the telephone account below. )

NAME (as it appears on the account): L pe le s { J <15 0
TELEPHONE NUMBER: __‘7C “ Lo ~0S51 3
(Area code) (Telephone number)

COMMENTS (optional):
THA K o0

Note: Only signed ballots with complete information below will be counted.
(") FOR transfer to the Palm Coast exchange.

() AGAIlNSttr;azasfer to Palm Qo@st excpange (remain in the St. Augustine exchange).

# : p
Signed: . ./ jp LA PAWr
MUST BE SIGNED AND ﬁOSTMARKED BY AUGUST 31, 2000 TO BE COUNTED

TO: THE FLLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
| have read the letter dated July 19, 2000, from BellSouth relating to transferring Flagler Cour
customers in the St. Augustine exchange to the Palm Coast exchange. | understand if the transfer

approved, my 7-digit telephone number, basic local service rates and local calling area will chan
as shown in the letter. | am the person responsible for the telephone account below.

NAME (as it appears on the account): féU Iao nsSd ,y‘e’ ‘l‘:)/'
TELEPHONE NUMBER: ?U il ﬁi e [~ S b 3 4
(Area code) (Telephone number)
COMMENTS (optional): _zl) & pate W T P ‘7\/’—‘-1'\//;‘ (3/{443/
AS A P.

=

Note: Only signed ballots with complete information below will be counted.

P
(\/ FOR transfer to the Palm Coast exchange.

e
() AGAIJT\iS trail;%}%m Coast ez,%gvilgnain in the St. Augustine exchange). |
Signed: = - - < i

MUST BE SLKf" D AND PWRKED BY AUGUST 31, 2000 TO BE COUNTED

TO: THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

| have read the letter dated July 19, 2000, from BellSouth relating to transferring Flagler Cout
customers in the St. Augustine exchange to the Palm Coast exchange. | understand if the transfel
approved, my 7-digit telephone number, basic local service rates and local calling area will chan
as shown in the letter. | am the person re§onsible for the telephone agfcg_Lirlt below.

Y

. ol > 2 B
NAME (as it appears on the account): ( WQ\/‘»O\? \M’ \i\\\«x\O N vy
TELEPHONE NUMBER: 907 Hipl - ;/5 [5

(i(rea code) (Telephone number) T
y o
COMMENTS (optional): NV ZM Becer a /WL«L/,& )%

’ ) 0 < g ) 4
Ao He CornpreCodd jf@ \\")a)c’n;m G_cun.x;ff ﬂ,f/j/@,ﬂd-«

(o grdlice /,/’KM Lt ézf‘?ﬁ"”""%?’z'é‘} '7‘ L 5/ss

/ & Vi ==
Nof/é:: Only signed ballots with complete infbgmatiolfi below will be counted. &k,_» @ZM
e
(v FOR transfer to the Palm Coast exchange.

() AG.AII?T;transfer to Paim Coast ;?ange (re )ﬁy\ in the St. Augustine exchange).
) = 5 ' - é P
Signed: / C’(-%-———%WK = /[ gt £l

MU,ST BE SIGNED AND POSTMARKED BY AUGUST 31, 2000 TO BE COUNTED
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
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I'have read the letter dated July 19, 2000, from BellSouth relating to transferring Flagler Coul
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

approved,Amy 7-digit telephone number, basic local service rates and local calling area will chang
as shown in the letter. | am the person responsible for the telephone account below.
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TO: THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

| have read_ the letter dated July 19, 2000, from BellSouth relating to transferring Flagler Count
customers in the St. Augustine exchange to the Palm Coast exchange. | understand if the transfer i
approved, my 7-digit telephone number, basic local service rates an- !
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TO: THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

| have read the letter dated July 19, 2000, from BellSouth relating to transferring Flagler Cou
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TO: THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

I
| have read the letter dated July 19, 2000, from BellSouth relating to transferring Flagler Cot <)
customers in the St. Augustine exchange to the Palm Coast exchange. | understand if the transf Ny
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Hong Wang
From: Dotti226@cs.com
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2000 8:49 AM

Subject: Address Update

To: HWang@psc.state.fl.us ? 05/ 7

To PSC Commission:

The correct address for Dotti Rubino is: 6931 N. OceanShore
Blvd,
Palm Coast, F1 32137. The telephone number is: 904-461-4315. Please
correct
all inappropriate information.



